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CITY OF ORLAND STAFF REPORT
MEETING DATE: March 18, 2025

TO: Honorable Mayor and Council
FROM: Pete Carr, City Manager
SUBJECT: Annual Assessment for Glenn County Solid Waste Operations (Action)

City Council is asked to approve the authorization for the normal ongoing annual property tax assessment to
support operations of the Glenn County solid waste and recycling operations.

BACKGROUND:

In addition to per-customer collection fees and per-ton tipping fees, the solid waste disposal system is
supported by an ongoing annual property tax assessment and guided by a joint powers agreement (JPA). All
three jurisdictions (County, Willows, Orland) participate on the same basis. Vice Mayor Tolle and
Councilmember McDermott (primaries) and Councilmember Barr (alternate) serve on this JPA board.

ANALYSIS:

The tax assessment proposed for approval by Resolution remains the same rate as the last several years:
$42.74 on each dwelling unit and commercial / industrial establishment. Revenue from funds collected is
utilized for landfill operations (if any) and closure.

Attachment: Resolution 2025-XX consenting to the extension of service charges imposed on improved real
property for the use of the Glenn County Solid Waste System.

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve annual assessment for the solid waste system by adoption of proposed resolution 2025-XX.

FISCAL IMPACT OF RECOMMENDATION:

None.



